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Responses to Inquiries

RFP 13-03
Survey Services
Overall questions:

1. What are the approximate lengths of each of the surveys that have previously been implemented?
a. Call Center: 17 questions | Recent Retirees: 36 questions | General Member: 54 questions | Employer: 53 questions

2. What is the historic response rate for each of the surveys that have previously been implemented?
a. INPRS monitors standard error via the number of completed surveys. We monitor the potential for non-response bias via analysis of demographic questions. INPRS encourages respondents to identify how validity and reliability will be reported to the system. Recommendations regarding measuring and managing non-response bias and response rate are welcome.

3. Are there other questions, besides “overall satisfaction” that must be asked among all surveys?
a. Overall Satisfaction is the only mandatory question. However, INPRS would expect recommendations from the selected consultant regarding overall questionnaire comparability.

4. Would it be possible to see copies of the previous questionnaires? 
a. INPRS can release the questionnaires; however, we would prefer responses to the RFP based on respondents’ unaided recommendations of an ideal approach and questionnaire rather than reactions to the current approach or questionnaires.

5. Describe any limitations of the previous research that INPRS is looking to correct.
a. In particular, INPRS is seeking a sufficient number of responses for minimal expected statistical variation in month-to-month data trending and analysis. In addition, the system is interested in modes of surveying that minimize costs while maximizing affordable sample size. INPRS also is seeking to add a strong qualitative element to its research approach.

6. When preparing the fee proposal, should fees be indicated for each of the four surveys separately? Should they be indicated per survey period or a lump sum for the entire three year contract period? 
a. Fees should be noted for each of the surveys, per survey period, based on when the respondent would anticipate invoicing.
Call Center Survey Questions:

1. What percent of calls into the call center is tier 1 vs. tier 2? 

a. Approximately 70% of callers are served by the Tier 1 call center.

2. Approximately how many interactions are via email and chat?

a. There are no interactions with members via chat. Tier 2 answers approximately 200 emails per month. Tier 1 answers approximately 1,000 emails per month.

3. What is the expected reporting frequency and report formatting?

a. Reporting frequency minimum is monthly. Reporting format should be recommended by the respondent.

4. Describe any anticipated needs-segments that exist among those that utilize the call center.
a. Tier 1 and Tier 2 calls as well as callers fund are needed segments. The need for other segments may change over time and are subject to the recommendation of the research consultant.
Employer Survey Questions:

1. Describe any anticipated segments of employers? Will the data need to be cut by specific employer types?
a. INPS can provide a census file with employer variables such as number of employees and work role of each employer representative. Other segments may change over time and are subject to the recommendation of the research consultant and variables contained in the employer database.

2. The RFP indicates to increase the frequency while avoiding fatigue. One way to achieve this might be follow up surveys amongst a smaller sub-set of this group focused on specific issues raised in the annual survey. Would that be an acceptable proposition for INPRS? 
a. At this time, INPRS is neither open nor closed to such a proposition. It would be incumbent on the respondent to make a recommendation regarding a cost-effective approach to measuring ongoing satisfaction.
Active Member/Benefit Recipient Survey:

1. What is the size of each of these databases and what information is contained in the databases? 
a. Active Members: 230,536 | Benefit Recipients: 126,813

2. Does INPRS databases contain any contact experience information, i.e. most recent contact, call center interaction, frequency of contact? 
a. INPRS does not currently have a means to extract this information to a data file.
Qualitative Customer Dialog:

1. Does INPRS envision this customer dialog to occur prior to the quantitative surveys in order to determine relevant questions, or does INPRS envision this dialog to be post quantitative surveys in order to gain depth knowledge of key issues raised during the surveys?
a. This is subject to the recommendation of the RFP respondent.
End of inquiries.
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